

City of Pflugerville

Minutes - Final - Draft

City Council

Monday, September 25, 2017

6:30 PM

Pflugerville Independent School District, 1401 W. Pecan Street

Joint Worksession with Pflugerville Independent School District (PfISD) Board of Trustees

1. Call to order

Mayor Victor Gonzales called the worksession to order at 6:30 p.m.

Councilmembers Omar Peña, Doug Weiss, Jeff Marsh, Starlet Sattler, and Mike Heath were in attendance. City employees attending: Brandon Wade, City Manager; Jennifer Stubbs, Assistant City Secretary; Karen Thompson, City Secretary; Trey Fletcher, Assistant City Manager; Lauri Gillam, Assistant City Manager; James Hemenes, Parks Director; Terri Toledo, Communications Director; Jessica Robledo, Police Chief; Patrick Petherbridge, PfISD Police Chief; Jason Smith, Assistant Police Chief. The following PfISD board members were in attendance: Vernagene Mott, President; Larry Bradley, Vice President; Mary Kimmins, Secretary; Carol Fletcher, Place 5; Tony Hanson, Place 2; Renae Mitchell, Place 3; Rob Reyes, Place 7. PfISD employees attending: Doug Killian, Superintendent; Troy Galow, Deputy Superintendent; Kenneth Adix, Chief Financial Officer; Shari Thorn, Executive Assistant to the Board of Trustees.

2. Discuss only

I.	2017-6182	Five School District Goals. (Vernagene Mott, PfISD Board President)
		Ms. Mott discussed the five district school goals and the school's mission statement.
II.	2017-6183	Discussion of the City's Strategic Planning efforts. (Victor Gonzales, Mayor)
		Mayor Gonzales provided information regarding strategic plan updates.
III.	2017-6184	PfISD Demographic Update and Potential Future School Facilities Needs. (Dr. Troy Galow, PfISD Deputy Superintendent)
		Dr. Gallow provided information regarding growth and future schools needed

IV. 2017-6185 Forecast for development in Pflugerville and its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). (Trey Fletcher, Assistant City Manager)

in Pflugerville.

Mr. Fletcher provided a presentation regarding growth and planning for the future.

V.	<u>2017-6186</u>	Current and future City initiated long range planning programs. (Trey Fletcher, Assistant City Manager)
		Mr. Fletcher provided a presentation regarding growth and planning for the future.
VI.	<u>2017-6187</u>	Existing and potential joint use of facilities. (Brandon Wade, City Manager)
		Mr. Wade provided information regarding current joint use of facilities with the little league fields and pool and other potential joint use facilities for the City of Pflugerville and PfISD, such as administration facilities or a recreation center or natatorium.
VII.	2017-6188	Potential for a collaboration on a future bond program. (Brandon Wade, City Manager)
		Mr. Wade discussed the possibility of a collaborative future bond program between the City of Pflugerville and PflSD. He explained that this would allow the City to put forth a bond election proposition at the same time for roadways associated with the new schools proposed by the school district. Discussion followed regarding the school district's plans to hold a bond election in November 2018 or May 2019 for two additional elementary schools and a middle school. Dr. Adix noted that the school district will need to hold a bond election every four years with the current growth rate.
VIII.	2017-6189	What Chapter 41 Means to School Districts. (Dr. Kenneth Adix, PfISD Chief Financial Officer)
		Dr. Adix explained what Chapter 41 means and how this does not change any financial circumstances for the PfISD currently.
IX.	2017-6190	Collaboration between PfISD Police Department and City of Pflugerville Police Department and its future. (Brandon Wade, City Manager; Pflugerville Police Chief Jessica Robledo; and PfISD Police Chief Patrick Petherbridge)
		Mr. Petherbridge provided information on the program. Mr. Wade provided additional information and stated that the City is proud to keep it as it is or to go a different route if the school district desires. Ms. Mott commented on the continuity it provides and how it contributes to a safe community. Discussion continued regarding the effectiveness of the program. Mayor Gonzales stated that a great future is ahead with Chief Petherbridge and Chief Robledo.
X.	2017-6191	Sharing Accolades. (Vernagene Mott, PfISD Board President; and Victor Gonzales, Mayor)
		Ms. Mott reported on PfISD awards and accolades. Mayor Gonzales provided comments on PfISD, citizen and community successes and how we are meeting the growth together. Dr. Kllian provided comments.
XI.	<u>2017-6192</u>	Future Meeting.

There was no discussion of a future meeting.

3. Adjourn

Mr. Weiss made a motion to adjourn. Ms. Sattler seconded the motion. The vote was: Mr. Weiss-yes, Mr. Marsh-yes, Ms. Sattler- yes, Mr. Heath-yes Mayor Pro Tem Peña-no. The motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Thompson	
City Secretary	
Approved as	on October 10, 2017